



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

May 24, 1993

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 46, regarding status of sidewalk installation and planting of trees on May Street, Public Works Commissioner David Haley reports the following:

An estimate of \$38,000 has been calculated for the installation of curb and sidewalk on May Street.

Currently, an asphalt sidewalk and granite curb exist along sections of the street. Installation of new sidewalks would conclude placement of openings for trees where planting is feasible. Planting of trees would occur as part of the City's Tree Planting Program.

May Street is on the back-up list of street and sidewalk work. It must be noted, however, that May Street is an unaccepted way.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

S-252

Consent Agenda #5
Response to awaiting report #46 RE:
status of sidewalk installation on
and planting of trees on May Street.

In City Council,
May 24, 1993

Placed on file